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June 13, 2019 
 
RFP 683450 - Rental Car, Fleet Services & Emerging Mobility Services 

As of the deadline for RFP related questions for RFP#683450 for Rental Car, Fleet Services & Emerging Mobility 
Services, the following questions were received: 

 
1. There is a request for White Fleet Transportation under the Scope of Services, can you please provide a 
definition of this service as it pertains to this RFP? 

A1 Vans to support athletic clubs/transportation, facility/operations vans, mini-flatbed service vehicles and 
trucks to support facility/operations.  Also, with many districts they have a “fleet of cars/SUV” for their 
administrative staff and specialists within the district. (e.g. security vehicles, etc.) 

 
2. Our proposal includes products and services that differ from those today and may touch on other areas such 
as sustainability and environmental, will all programs be managed by a single team at E&I? 

A2 As the Vice President - Travel Services Category, Ralph Maier would have management responsibility 
for any car related program(s) offered as a result of this RFP.  

 
3. Is there currently a used car provider for E&I for personal benefit?  If so, can you provide historical data on 
sales volume?  Also, what is the current offer (if applicable)?  

A3 E&I does not currently have a used car provider, but it is an offering that has been requested by our 
Members. 
 
4. How will this offer be advertised by E&I to its members?  

A4 Regular contract marketing activity includes but is not limited to, social media, e-blast, emails, and verbal 
communication with the members at E&I hosted conferences, seminars, lunch & learn events, etc. 
 

5. What is the historical and forecasted business use scope of this RFP? 
A5 Expanded car rental and related services has been a frequent request from our membership. E&I is 
looking for the Bidders to use their market intelligence to provide the most comprehensive and 
competitive offer possible. Based on the upsurge in recent request from our Members, this is an area of 
significant future growth potential. 

 
6. Do you have historical volume data (quantity by state, year, make, model, mileage) to share which includes 
the purchase of 1 to 3-year-old used vehicles for the needs of your members for business use? 

A6 E&I is not able to provide this information at this time. 
 
7. Do you have forecasted volume needs from your members for the purchase of 1 to 3-year-old used vehicles 
for the duration of the contract (quantity by state, year, make, model, mileage)? 

A7 E&I is not able to provide this information at this time. 
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8. Is there a suggested baseline for a pricing strategy for this bid that needs to be utilized for the 
recommended proposed pricing?  

A8 E&I is looking for the proposers to use their market intelligence to provide the most competitive offer 
possible. 

 
9. Part 1, Section 4, the RFP states that Member(s) may wish to negotiate better pricing which is allowed 
within our contract and is considered part of the contract.  Does this mean that existing Members with 
current agreements with the supplier are considered to be part of the E&I agreement or does this apply to 
new agreements only? 

A9 E&I’s expectation is if an existing member with a direct current agreement with the supplier and 
wishes to utilize the E&I Agreement, they would be afforded the same pricing associated with the E&I 
Agreement. 

 
10. Part 2, section 2.3.4, subsection iii, there is a request for additional discounts for Vehicle Rentals at the top 
100 airport Locations, can you please expand on this request? 

A10 E&I’s expectation is for the proposers to identify their top 100 airport locations and provide the deepest 
discounts to their identified most frequently visited airport across the country, e.g. LAX, JFK. 

 
11. Part 2, section 2.3.4, subsection xii, Supplemental Liability is requested at $1,000,000 CSL, whereas 
Attachment B, Exhibit A, section 1, subsection 2, requests $300,000 CSL.  Both options differ from the current 
Supplemental Liability requirements, what is the minimum requirement needed under this agreement and is 
the intent to allow members to participate in the agreement at their required levels of liability protection?  

A11 E&I’s required minimum is One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). However, in accordance with 
Attachment B Paragraph A30, Relevant Terms and General Terms & Conditions, and the subsequent 
Exhibit A, section 1, subsection 2; “Individual E&I members’ insurance coverage requirements may vary as 
indicated in the member specific agreement; however, Supplier will provide at the minimum the coverage 
as provided in this agreement.”    As such, it is expected that E&I Members would be allowed to 
participate in the agreement at their specific insurance required levels of liability protections, if any. 

 
12. Attachment B, Exhibit A, section 1, subsection 3, indicates that no self-insurance will be accepted, is there a 
specific reason for this change and will exceptions be made? Based on institutions individual there may be 
exceptions.  

A12 E&I’s expectation is that the supplier will provide both options to the members. Please note all 
proposers are asked to provide pricing for both options in the “Attachment A1 Price Sheet Template.”  
 
13. Attachment B, Exhibit A, section 3 and 4, states that the Supplier assumes the entire risk of loss or damage 
to the rented vehicles.  Many institutions may choose a program that does not include insurance coverage, can 
you confirm these sections would not apply in this case?  

A13 While E&I is willing to consider a proposes options, this would be a point of negotiation. However, based 
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on E&I Member’s institutional requirements there may be exceptions. 
 

These changes constitute an addendum to the above referenced RFP and are made a part thereof.   

Please sign below and return the addendum with your RFP response to acknowledge receipt of the addendum.  Should you 
have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me Ralph Maier at 267. 207.9338.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Ralph Maier 

VP Travel Category  

cc: Stephanie Moore 

 

______________________________________________ 

(Supplier) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Authorized Signature) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Printed Name)  
     

______________________________________________   

(Title) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Date)  
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